
Payne, Nancy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

See me about this for Traffic Commission.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer
Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wl 53403
p 262.636.9460
f 262.636.954s

Rooney, John
Wednesday, November 14,2012 2:59 PM
Payne, Nancy
FW: 5695-00 Mount Pleasant, Wl (Wright Avenue Concurrence)
10-067 P&P STH 31 & Wright Avenue (3D).pdf; Regulatory.pdf

From : Tim Hinkens [mailto :t. hinkens@mccl ureengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13,20LZ 4:03 PM
To: Rooney, John
Cc: 'Justin Johnson'
Subject: RE: 5695-00 Mount Pleasant, WI (Wright Avenue Concurrence)

Attached is the revised Wright Avenue Striping Plan per your comments. l've also attached the NAPT sign wíth arrow
designation for your reference.

Timothy Hinkens, P.E.

Project Engineer
McClure Engineering Associates, lnc.
7282 Argus Drive
Rockford, lL 6L107
Phone: 815.398.2332
Fax: 815,398.2496

tâ - 85s6

From : Rooney, Joh n fma ilto : Joh n. Roo ney@cityofracine. orq]
Sent: Tuesday, November L3,20L2 3:39 pM

To:'Tim Hinkens'
Cc: 'Justin Johnson'
Subject: RE: 5695-00 Mount Pleasant, WI (Wright Avenue Concurrence)

You'll need to provide at least 4 NPAT signs with arrows designating the direction. I have no objections to the request,
but this must go before Traffic Commission and Common Council for approval. No "conditional" approval can be granted
at this time, Let thís e-mail serve as no objection by the City Engineer.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer
Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wl 53403



p 262.636.9460
f 262.636.9545

From : Tim Hinkens [mailto :t, hinkens@mccl ureengi neering.com]
Sent: Monday, November IZ,20LZ 3:59 PM

To: Rooney, John
Cc: 'Justin Johnson'
Subject: RE: 5695-00 Mount Pleasant, WI (Wright Avenue Concurrance)

Attached is the revised plan for Wright Avenue, per your comments during our telephone conversation. Please provide

uswithwrittenconcurrenceoftheseimprovements,withtheconditionof committeeapproval. Thankyou,

Timothy Hinkens, P.E,

Project Engineer
McClure Engineering Associates, lnc.

7282 Argus Drive

Rockford, lL67LO7
Phone: 815.398.2332
Fax: 815.398.2496

From : Tim Hinkens fma ilto :t. hinkens@mccl ureengi neering.com]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 2:4I PM

To:'john. rooney@cityofracine.org'
Cc: 'Justin Johnson'
Subject: RE: 5695-00 Mount Pleasant, WI (Wright Avenue Concurrance)

John,

We are working on a Walmart development on the SW corner of STH 20 & STH 31. Part of our project includes offsite
improvements to the intersection of STH 31 and Wright Avenue. WisDOT is requiring that we add traffic signals to this
intersection, add a northbound left turn lane on STH 31 and re-stripe Wright Road to add a 100' left turn lane.

We are currently applyíng for a WisDOT permit to work in their right-of-way. Before obtainíng a permit, we want to get
concurrence from the City of Racine regarding our proposed re-striping improvements on the east leg of the intersection
(City of Racine owned).

Please review the attached plan and provide comments and/or your approval of our proposed re-striping improvements
on the east leg of the Wright Avenue intersection. I have also left you a voicemail. lf you have any questions or
concerns, please feelfree to contact me. We are looking to submit our permit application on Wednesday, and we are
looking to get concurrence from the City before submitting. Thank you.

Timothy Hinkens, P.E.

Project Engineer
McClure Engineering Associates, lnc.
7282 Argus Drive
Rockford, lL6110T
Phone: 815.398.2332
Fax: 815.398.2496
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